



Amy D. Crew

PROFILE

A highly passionate, hardworking educator with ten years of educational experience seeks a permanent position that will allow me the ability to apply my educational accomplishments and certifications. Offers a proven track record of commended performance teaching multiple disciplines, with a passion for education and an unwavering commitment to optimizing student and school success. Desires to serve in a capacity that will allow me to grow professionally as well as assist in providing opportunities for academic growth and excellence.

CONTACT

PHONE:
409-988-8316

EMAIL:
amycrew33@gmail.com

CERTIFICATIONS

EC-6 Core
EC-12 Special Education
EC-12 Principal
T-TESS Appraiser
AEL Certification

EDUCATION

Texas A&M University: Commerce, Texas

*Master of Education: Educational Administration with
Principal Certification (GPA 3.8) 2017*

Master of Education: Curriculum & Instruction, 2016

Lamar University:

Beaumont, Texas

Bachelors: Bachelor of Applied Arts and Sciences, 2012

WORK EXPERIENCE

***VIDOR ISD- Vidor Elementary, Pine Forest Elementary, Oak
Forest Elementary, Vidor JH Vidor, TX***

2023-Present

Assistant Principal

- Assists the principal in the overall administration of the school and assumes leadership of the school in the absence of the principal. Assists in the supervision of student enrollment, records, attendance, and health requirements.

2019-2023

ARD Facilitator | Special Education Leadership Team

- To provide leadership, assistance in placement procedures, assistance in individual educational planning, and consult with the instructional staff in regular and special education. To provide behavioral interventions and training.
- To coordinate, schedule, and participate in ARD meetings to ensure timeline requirements for annual dates are met.
- Ensure all elements required to be addressed and documented are accomplished, and that parents and others receive relevant sections of the IEP.

- Provide transition information for students entering high school.

Extended School Year Principal

- Coordinator over extended school year (ESY)
- I create handle payroll, schedules, class lists and field trips for staff and students.
- I handle discipline issues should they arise

Vidor ISD Threat Assessment Team Member

- I serve as the Special Education representative for the district. The plan outlines actions taken by the Vidor Independent School District's school officials in conjunction with local governmental officials to: 1) prevent avoidable disasters and reduce the vulnerability of students, faculty and administration to any disasters that might occur; 2) establish capabilities for protecting students, faculty and administration from the effects of disasters; 3) respond effectively to the actual occurrence of disasters; and 4) provide for recovery in the aftermath of any emergency involving extensive damage within the schools.

Applied Math & Applied ELAR Teacher- 6th Grade 2018-2019

- Provide special education students with appropriate learning activities and experiences in academic subject area assigned to help them fulfill their potential for intellectual, emotional, physical and social growth as well as meet goals and objectives outlined on the IEP.
- Enable students to develop competencies and skills to function successfully in society.
- Provides instruction for special education students including inclusion students. I perform all duties set forth by the state and district.
- Teaches lessons that are TEKS aligned as well as provide intervention to struggling students through the district RTI program. I design lesson plans aligned with TEKS and through collaboration with other teachers as well as meet the needs outlined on the IEP.
- Create annual IEP's for students and attend ARD meetings as part of the ARD Committee.

ELAR Teacher- 5th Grade 2017-2018

- Provide students with appropriate learning activities and experiences in academic subject area assigned to help them fulfill their potential for intellectual, emotional, physical and social growth.
- Enable students to develop competencies and skills to function successfully in society. I am currently a fifth grade ELAR teacher.
- Provides instruction for 65 students including inclusion students. I perform all duties set forth by the state and district.
- Teaches lessons that are TEKS aligned as well as provide intervention to struggling students through the district RTI program. I design lesson plans aligned with

TEKS and through collaboration with other teachers.

- Serves on numerous district/campus committees and assist with administrative duties as needed.

***WEST ORANGE COVE CISD- WEST ORANGE STARK
Orange, TX***

ELAR Teacher- 2nd Grade 2016 – 2017

- Provided students with appropriate learning activities and experiences in academic subject area assigned to help them fulfill their potential for intellectual, emotional, physical and social growth.
- Enabled students to develop competencies and skills to function successfully in society. At the time, I was a second grade ELAR teacher, and I provide instruction for two classes including inclusion students.
- Performed all duties set forth by the state and district. I teach lessons that are TEKS aligned as well as provide intervention to struggling students.
- Designed lesson plans based on Saxon Phonics and Texas Treasures. I also serve as the second-grade inclusion teacher. I was on numerous campus committees and served as sponsor or co-sponsor. I was also a second and third grade UIL coach.

***PORT NECHES GROVES ISD-WEST GROVES EARLY
LEARNING CAMPUS, Port Neches, TX***

PPCD Teacher- 2015- 2016

- Provided students with appropriate learning activities and experiences in academic subject area assigned to help them fulfill their potential for intellectual, emotional, physical and social growth.
- Enabled students to develop competencies and skills to function successfully in society. I was a Preschool Programs for Children with Disabilities (PPCD) teacher and was responsible for providing a comprehensive educational program for students between the ages of 3-5 who were identified as having a disability.
- I utilized the Scholastic Big Day Curriculum. I created and implemented IEP's for every student, and I served on an IEP committee to meet with IEP program companies to decide which program the district should

use. I served on the Title I committee.

***WEST ORANGE COVE CISD-WEST ORANGE STARK
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, Orange, TX***

Special Education Teacher ABU- 2014-2015

- Provided students with appropriate learning activities and experiences in academic subject area assigned to help them fulfill their potential for intellectual, emotional, physical and social growth.
- Work with students regarding behavior interventions and strategies to cope.
- Worked to create and follow BIP of students
- Enabled students to develop competencies and skills to function successfully in society.
- Provided special education students with learning activities and experiences designed to help them fulfill their potential for intellectual, emotional, physical, and social growth.
- Developed or modified curricula and prepared lessons and other instructional materials to student ability levels.
- Worked in self-contained, team, departmental, or itinerant capacity as assigned. I taught a K-5 self-contained resource/behavioral class.